



*The Local Government Technical Advisers' Group*

**TAG NATIONAL TRANSPORT COMMITTEE WEDNESDAY 06 DECEMBER  
2017 COMMENCING AT 10.30 AM  
LB Islington Training Rooms, 29-33 Old Street London EC1V 9HL  
NOTE VENUE**

**START OF MEETING: 10.30 AM (A WORKING LUNCH WILL BE AVAILABLE)**

1. Apologies
2. Welcome to TAG NTC Members
3. Adoption of NTC Minutes (08/09/17) **ATTACHMENT**
4. Matters Arising from NTC Minutes (08/09/17)

**KEYNOTE ITEM**

5. "Prospects for local transport: tackling traffic, congestion and pollution"-  
presentation by **STEPHEN JOSEPH, CAMPAIGN FOR BETTER  
TRANSPORT**

**NATIONAL TRANSPORT COMMITTEE FOR ACTION**

6. Arrangements for DfT Liaison meeting with Graham Pendlebury / Ben Rimmington January 17 2018 (Martin Sachs) **ATTACHMENT**
7. Progress on Resilience Toolkit (John Lamb)
8. Longer Lorries- Further action including request for ministerial meeting (Philippa Edmunds) **ATTACHMENT**
9. Submissions on consultations. **ATTACHMENTS**

**NATIONAL TRANSPORT COMMITTEE FOR NOTING**

10. Forums and Joint Boards
  - (a) Traffic Managers' Forum (?)
  - (b) UK Roads Liaison Group / Roads Board (Rob Gillespie)
  - (c) Bridges Board (Stuart Molyneux)
11. Reports from partner organisations
  - (a) Chartered Institution of Highways and Transportation (Charles Yankey) **ATTACHMENT**
  - (b) Living Streets (Rachel Lee)
  - (c) PTRC/CILT (Michelle Wood)
  - (d) LGA (Andrew Jones)
12. Conferences and Events
13. Planning Items (John Elliott)

**FUTURE MEETINGS AND AOB**

14. Future Meetings:
  - 16/02/18-LB Islington Training Rooms
  - 08/06/18-Manchester
  - 07/09/18- LB Islington Training Rooms (joint with TAG Council)
  - 07/12/18- LB Islington Training Rooms
15. Any other business